
January 16, 1967 • 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq.d'Or Farm 
Hyattstovn, Maryland 20734 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to-your letter of December 
corning the x-rays and photographs relating 
of President Kennedy. 

lie have no information concerning a pending 
these x-rays and photographs by anyone. We 
your letters about other records as soon as 
has been completed. 

26, 1966, con-
to the autopsy 

examination of 
(..hall reply to 
a search for them 

Sincerely yours, 

Robert H. Balmer 
Archivist of the United States 
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